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Fwd: Proposed Rules Question 

Karen Halvorsen <karen.hal\Orsen@wyo.gov> 
To: Joe Girardin <joe.girardin@wyo.gov> 

Tue, Aug 21,2012 at 9:08 AM 

Hi Joe, 
Here's the email I receiwd from Seneca regarding the rules. Thanks for your help. 
Karen 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Dan Weems <riwA"'IT,,"(n'l<:P,nAI''''f"'n 
Date: Wed, Aug 15, 2012 at 2:46 PM 
Subject: Proposed Rules Question 
To: 

Question referring to the proposed rules amendment Chapter 17 

PILED 
AUG 2 1 2012 

Will sei"\1ce stations that haw designated Class A, B, C operators be allowed to subcontract A, B operator trained sei"\1ce techs to 
complete the monthly inspections for them? 

Dan Weems 

Seneca Companies, Inc. 

dweerre@senecaco.com 

Phone 

www.senecaco.com 
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